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PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: February 5, 2025

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve and Vote for the 2025 CSBA Delegate Assembly Election

PRESENTED BY: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve and vote for the official 2025 Delegate Assembly Ballot Subregion 4-D
candidate. Number of vacancies: three.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Ballots for this year's CSBA Delegate Assembly elections were mailed to the school
district and county offices of education. The Delegate Assembly meets twice each year.
It sets CSBA's general policy direction and fulfills a critical governance role within the
association. Delegates act as liaisons between CSBA and local board members in their
regions, and they also meet with the other delegates and the CSBA director in their
regions. Delegates serve two-year terms that begin April 1, 2025 — March 31, 2027. The
next meeting of the Delegate Assembly takes place on Saturday, May 17, 2025, and
Sunday, May 18, 2025.

The Board as a whole may vote for up to the number of vacancies in the region or
subregion as indicated on the ballot. Regardless of the number of vacancies, each board
may cast no more than one vote for any one candidate.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Lupita Vazquez, Executive Assistant

Attachments: Memorandum with Ballot and Candidate Biographical Sketch Forms



